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DESIGN MEMORANDUM NO. 02-12 

 
TO:   Chief District Engineers 
   Design Engineers 
   Design Consultants 
 
FROM:  Jeff D. Jasper, P.E. 
   Director, 
   Division of Highway Design 

DATE:  August 7, 2012 

SUBJECT:  Right-of-Way Monumentation for Local Projects 

 

KYTC projects often involve roadway facilities that belong to Local Public Agencies (LPA), such as a county 
fiscal court or municipality.  The Division of Highway Design recognizes that the current Right of Way 
Monument, as depicted in KYTC Standard Drawing RGX-005-05, does not accurately identify the entity that 
owns the right of way when it is purchased for an LPA.  A new sepia drawing shall be used in place of RGX-
005-05, beginning with the release date of this design memo.  The new drawing adds a R/W Monument Type 3, 
which mirrors the Type 1, but omits the letters “KYTC” from the disc, as well as a Type 4 witness monument.  
  
Furthermore, in instances where KYTC will be purchasing right of way for an LPA, the Project Development 
Team/Project Manager may decide that monumenting right of way is not necessary.  In these situations, and/or 
where the Project Development Team has identified extenuating circumstances, the Project Manager can request 
an exception from the Cabinet’s Right of Way Monumentation policy.  Such requests must be submitted to the 
Statewide Survey Coordinator, currently Dan Farrell, in the Division of Highway Design, (Dan.Farrell@ky.gov) 
via e-mail. 

 
JDJ:KLM:jjf 

 

 
 
 
 

An Equal Opportun1ty Employer M/F/D 
 

Jeff.Jasper
Jeff Jasper

http://transportation.ky.gov/Highway-Design/Memos/Design%206B-04.pdf
http://transportation.ky.gov/Highway-Design/Standard%20Drawings%20%20Sepias%20PDFs%202012/Sepia%20005.pdf
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